
 

 

 

K. Miles 
Chief Executive 
North Devon Council 

 S. Walford 
Chief Executive and 
Director of Growth 
Mid Devon District 
Council 

 

 
 

BUILDING CONTROL JOINT COMMITTEE 
 
A meeting of the Building Control Joint Committee will be held in the Woodlands 
Enterprise Centre, Pathfields Business Park, South Molton on THURSDAY, 31ST 
OCTOBER, 2019 at 9.00 am. 
 
 
Members of the 
Committee: 

Representing North Devon Council 
 
Councillors Topham and Yabsley 
 

 Representing Mid Devon District Council 
 
Councillors Barnell (Chair) and Deed 
 

 
AGENDA 

 

1.   Apologies for absence   
 

2.   To approve as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 18th July 2019 
(attached)  (Pages 3 - 12) 
 

3.   Items brought forward which in the opinion of the Chairman should be considered 
as a matter of urgency.   
 

4.   Declarations of Interest   

 (Please complete the enclosed form or telephone the Corporate and Community 
Services Unit to prepare a form for your signature before the meeting. Interests 
must be re-declared when the item is called, and Councillors must leave the room 
if necessary). 

 

5.   To agree agenda between Part 'A' and Part 'B' (Confidential Restricted 

Public Document Pack



 
 

 
2 

 

Information)   
 

PART 'A' 

6.   Pooled budget and trading account for Quarter 1 as at 31st June 2019. 
Report by the Accountancy Services Manager of North Devon Council 
(attached).  (Pages 13 - 14) 
 

7.   Pooled budget and trading account for Quarter 2 as at 30th September 2019. 
Report by Accountancy Services Manager (attached).  (Pages 15 - 16) 
 

8.   Key Performance Indicators. Report by the Building Control Manager 
(attached).  (Pages 17 - 18) 
 

9.   Building Control Business Update. Report by Building Control Manager 
(attached).  (Pages 19 - 20) 
 

10.   Service Planning. Report by the Building Control Manager (attached).  
(Pages 21 - 22) 
 

11.   Definition of nearly zero building. Building Control Manager to report.   
 

12.   Dates and locations of future meetings. To agree dates and locations of 
future meetings of the Committee for 2018/19.   

 (NOTE: Unless otherwise agreed the Joint Committee must meet at least on a 
quarterly basis with the meeting held at 9.00am and the offices of the Chairman’s 
partner authority). 

 

PART 'B' (CONFIDENTIAL RESTRICTED INFORMATION). 

Nil. 
 
 

 

If you have any enquiries about this agenda, please contact Corporate and 
Community Services, telephone 01271 388253 

 

 
North Devon Council 
Brynsworthy Environment Centre 
Barnstaple 
North Devon   EX31 3NP  
 

 



 

Building Control Joint Committee - 18 July 2019 
 

1 
 

NORTH DEVON COUNCIL 
 

Minutes of a meeting of Building Control Joint Committee held at Woodlands 
Enterprise Centre, Pathfields Business Park, South Molton on Thursday, 18th July, 
2019 at 11.00 am 
 
PRESENT: Members: 

 
  
 Councillors Barnell, Deed, Topham and Yabsley 

 
 Officers: 

 
 Head of Place, Building Control Manager, Accountancy Services 

Manager and Solicitor and Data Protection Officer 
 

  
  
 
  

 

1.   APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR 2019/20. 
 

RESOLVED that Councillor Barnell be appointed Chairman of the Joint Committee 
for a period of one year from date of appointment. 
 

2.   APPOINTMENT OF VICE-CHAIR 2019/20 
 

RESOLVED that Councillor Yabsley be appointed Vice-Chairman of the Joint 
Committee for a period of one year from date of appointment. 
 

3.   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

There were no apologies for absence received. 
 
 

4.   TO APPROVE AS A CORRECT RECORD THE MINUTES OF THE 
MEETING HELD ON 14TH FEBRUARY 2019 (ATTACHED) 
 

RESOLVED, that the minutes of the meeting held on 14th February 2019 be 
approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman. 
 

5.   ITEMS BROUGHT FORWARD WHICH IN THE OPINION OF THE 
CHAIRMAN SHOULD BE CONSIDERED AS A MATTER OF 
URGENCY. 
 

Page 3

Agenda Item 2



 
Building Control Joint Committee - 18 July 2019 

 
 

 
2 

 

The Head of Place introduced himself to the Joint Committee and advised that 
following the appointment of the new Chief Executive at North Devon Council he had 
been appointed as the lead officer for the Building Control Joint Committee. 
 
The Chairman invited the members of the joint Committee and other officers to 
introduce themselves. 
 

6.   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

The following declarations of interest were announced: 
 
Councillor Yabsley: All items – Personal interest as a member of Devon 

County Council and a member of the Devon and 
Somerset Fire Authority. 
 

 

7.   POOLED BUDGET TRADING ACCOUNT 2018/19. 
 

The Joint Committee received an update by the Accountancy Services Manager in 
relation to the Pooled Budget and Building Control Trading Account 2018/19 
(circulated previously). 
 
The Accountancy Services Manager highlighted the following: 
 

 Column one detailed the net budget expenditure for both North Devon and 
Mid Devon District Councils, which was £68K and £34K respectively. 

 Column two detailed the actual expenditure for both North Devon and Mid 
Devon District Councils from April 2018 to March 2019, which was £429K and 
£245K respectively and showed a total net deficit of £79K. He added that in 
comparison to the year 2017/18, when the deficit was £109K that the service 
was in a more favourable financial position. 

 Column three detailed the ratio of income to each authority, which was split 
60:40 between North Devon and Mid Devon District Councils. 

 Column four detailed the chargeable 75% and non-chargeable 25% elements 
of the service for North Devon Council. 

 
The Building Control Manager advised that the initial figures for 2019/20 were 
slightly distorted and following a decision of the previous Committee to charge 
100% fee at the initial stage, it had created an artificially high income at the 
present time. The Head of Resources was aware and the one-off windfall would 
be put into the earmarked reserves for Building Control. 
 
In response to a question relating to the distortion of figures following the 100% 
fee at the initial stage, the Accountancy Services Manager (NDC) advised that a 
calculation would be done to work out what additional fees would be placed into 
the reserves for as long as required.  
 
In response to a further question regarding the chargeable percentage of 75% 
and whether it should be higher, the Building Control Manager (NDC) advised 

Page 4

Agenda Item 2



 
Building Control Joint Committee - 18 July 2019 

 
 

 
3 

 

that the figure was similar to that of other Councils with the chargeable 
percentage between 50-80%. 
 
In response to a question regarding pooled budgets, the Accountancy Services 
Manager advised that the Head of Resources at North Devon Council had regular 
meetings with his equivalent officer at Mid Devon District Council. 
 
In response to a question regarding whether the increases indicated an improved 
percentage of the market. The Building Control Manager advised that the service 
had improved in terms of winning larger projects. However, its overall position in 
the market remained at the same level. The service had expanded its share in 
the housing sector and been successful in regaining a number of former 
contracts. 

 

8.   KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS 
 

The Joint Committee received an update by the Building Control Manager (circulated 
previously) regarding the Key Performance Indicators (KPIs). 
 
The Building Control Manager highlighted the following: 
 

 There were six Key Performance Indicators (KPIs) for the Building Control 
Service. 

 The percentage figure for Building Regulation Full Plan applications 
determined within two months for quarter one was 99% against a target of 
95%. 

 The replacement of a Surveyor with a trainee was continuing to impact on 
plan check times, which was 84% for quarter one against a target of 95%. 
However, the trainee was progressing well and the service was beginning to 
allocate specific work to him which would reduce the workload on some other 
officers. There was also ongoing work to improve the performance of some 
individuals with regard to that particular KPI. 

 The average time to first response was 12 days for quarter one against a 
target of 10. 

 The market share for the number of applications was 74% against a target of 
75%, which was slightly disappointing as there had been an upward trend 
following the formation of the partnership. However, the service had lost two 
employees, one from each Council to another local company who were 
winning contracts as a consequence. 

 
In response to a question regarding how the fees compared with competing 
Approved Inspectors, the Building Control Manager advised that certain elements of 
work were cheaper with other local companies. However, he added that the lower 
fee was reflected in the service received and that some original clients were re-
utilising the service of local authorities.  
 
In response to a further question regarding the financial position for quarter one, 
which was currently to be agreed. The Building Control Manager advised that the 
figure was above expectation at the current time. 

Page 5

Agenda Item 2



 
Building Control Joint Committee - 18 July 2019 

 
 

 
4 

 

 
In response to a question regarding the target for the market share for number of 
applications, the Accountancy Services Manager advised that the figure of 75% had 
been in place for a number of years but that the figure could be reviewed if required. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
(a) that the advice of the Chief Finance Officer be sought in relation to the trading 

and non-trading account figures for the first two quarters prior to the 
agreement that any financial surplus resulting from the change to fee 
collection being ring fenced for future service development to allow the 
Committee to make an informed decision;  
 

(b) that advance payments for services be treated as an accrual and that the 
advice of the Chief Finance Officer be sought in relation to the most 
appropriate mechanism to reflect that within the accounts;  
 

(c) that this information be presented at the next meeting on a date to be agreed 
in October 2019; and 
 

(d) that whilst the it was acknowledged that it was not recognised as a KPI as in 
isolation it did not measure performance, the actual number of applications be 
included  to the percentage figure as part of KPIs for the market share for 
number of applications.  

 

9.   BUILDING CONTROL BUSINESS UPDATE 
 

The Joint Committee considered a report by the Building Control Manager (circulated 
previously) in relation to the Building Control Business update. 
 
The Building Control Manager highlighted the following points to the Committee: 
 

 Staff had been under pressure as a result of increased workloads following 
the recruitment of a trainee in January 2019 to replace a Senior Surveyor. The 
training was going well and the service was now going to begin to allocate 
workload directly which would begin to alleviate the situation. The trainee had 
a BSc (Hons) Building Surveying Degree but to ensure the maximum speed of 
development and ensure that the service met the Local Authority Building 
Control (LABC) competency framework moving forward the trainee was 
enrolling on the Degree in Public Service Building Control provided by 
Wolverhampton University which would be funded through the apprenticeship 
levy. 

 Two Surveyors had now gained the Level 5 diploma in Building Control, which 
was awarded by Wolverhampton University via LABC scheme. This was 
evidence that supported the LABC competency framework for all but the most 
complex non-residential developments. Both officers were now exploring the 
option of studying for level six. 

 The Hackitt enquiry and the resulting consultation document published by 
Ministry of Housing Communities and Local Government (MHCLG) 

Page 6

Agenda Item 2



 
Building Control Joint Committee - 18 July 2019 

 
 

 
5 

 

had caused insurers to reassess their exposure to risk in the Building Control 
market. 

 Up until recently there had only been three insurers involved in the provision 
of cover for private sector Building Control, they were: 
 

 National House Building Council (NHBC). 
 Howdens. 
 Griffiths and Armour. 

 

 As a result Howdens had now decided to withdraw as they were unable to find 
an underwriter and were therefore not renewing any Approved Inspector 
policies when they expired. NHBC only insured themselves so there was now 
only one possible insurer. 

 Initially Griffiths and Armour stated that they would not take on any of 
Howdens clients but following lobbying of Government to take action with 
regard to this situation they had reviewed this policy and were now looking at 
the risk profile of each Approved Inspector (AI’s) individually before offering 
cover. So far this had impacted the following AI’s: 
 

 Head Projects Building Control. 
 Aedis. 
 Guy Shattock. 
 Dunwoody Building Legislation. 
 ACT Building Control Ltd. 
 Celtec Consultancy Ltd. 
 Thames Building Control. 
  Meridian Consult. 
 

 Three of those companies Aedis, ACT and Celtec had a significant number of 
initial notices in the local area. Four of the companies had been successful in 
gaining insurance but the remaining four companies had not.  

 Aedis was unable to obtain insurance and as a result had gone into 
liquidation. The records indicated that Aedis had 17 active projects within the 
Partnership area that had not been issued with completion dates. Reversion 
applications would need to be made to the Local Authority for which a fee 
would be applicable. 

 South Hams had recently passed a motion that:  
 

“This Council will lobby MPs and write to MHCLG to express its concerns 
about the standards of new housing, calling for:  
 
1. A minimum number of inspections to be carried out on every new dwelling 

by the Building Control body, local authority or private sector; 
2.  Quality of work to be incorporated to a higher degree than present,   in the 

Building Regulations; 
           3.   Newly constructed timber framed housing to be included in the   

      Governments Building Safety Programme; and 
           4.   Local Authorities to become the sole provider of Building Control,   
                 at least on high risk and all new residential buildings.” 

Page 7

Agenda Item 2



 
Building Control Joint Committee - 18 July 2019 

 
 

 
6 

 

  

 A report had been taken to both North and Mid Devon District Councils and 
recommending not to follow the example of South Hams Council and the 
reasons for this were set out in the report under paragraph 2.3.2.1 numbered 
one to four. 

 South Hams Council had written to the Chief Executives of both North Devon 
and Mid Devon District Councils a month ago and the Head of Place advised 
that the Chief Executive of Mid Devon District Council had provided a robust 
response to the letter. However, with a new Chief Executive recently in post at 
North Devon Council he was unable to advise as to whether or not there had 
been a response from North Devon Council. 

 The Head of Place added that Devon County Council had declared a climate 
emergency. 

 As a result of the Grenfell Tower fire, building regulations had been amended 
to ban the use of combustible materials in the facades of building over 18m 
high. However, there was criticism as there was nothing in the revised 
regulations to protect residents of flats lower than 18 metres. The MHCLG had 
since issued a response stating that the use of combustible materials in 
facades lower than 18m should be considered under Building Regulation 
Requirement B4. 

 Building Control officers from across the country had challenged the 
government in relation to the inclusion of buildings lower than 18m in the 
regulations. 

 Letters had been sent to both Chief Executive Officers and officers awaited a 
response. 
 

In response to a question regarding the impact of the additional 17 projects, the 
Building Control Manager advised that the impact upon the authority was significant. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 

(a) that the impact of the 17 additional projects be monitored by the Joint 
Committee; 
 

(b) that the responses from the Chief Executives of both Councils be presented to 
the next meeting of the Joint Committee; 

 
(c) that an update be provided by the Building Control Manager in relation to the 

changes to the regulations and that an explanation be provided as to “what 
nearly zero new carbon builds” meant; and 

 
(d) that the responses from both Chief Executives to the letters sent in relation to 

the inclusion of buildings less than 18m tall under Building Regulation 
Requirement B4 be supported by the Joint Committee. 

 
 
The Committee wished to record their congratulations to the two Surveyors that had 
recently gained their Level 5 diplomas in Building Control. 
 

Page 8

Agenda Item 2



 
Building Control Joint Committee - 18 July 2019 

 
 

 
7 

 

10.   ORDER OF AGENDA 
 

RESOLVED, that item 12 be considered before item 11 on the agenda to enable full 
discussion of dates with all Members present. 
 

11.   DATES AND LOCATIONS OF FUTURE MEETINGS. TO AGREE 
DATES AND LOCATIONS OF FUTURE MEETINGS OF THE 
COMMITTEE FOR 2019/20. 
 

The Joint Committee discussed the dates and locations of future meetings for 
2019/20. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
(a) that the start times of the meetings be changed to 9.00am;  

 
(b) that the next meeting be scheduled for Thursday 31st October 2019 at 

9.00am at Woodlands Enterprise Centre; and 
 

(c) that the Clerk to the Committee circulate an email to propose dates for 
future meetings for 2019/20. 
 

 

12.   GOVERNMENT PROPOSALS RESULTING FROM THE HACKITT 
ENQUIRY 
 

The Joint Committee received an update from the Building Control Manager 
regarding the Government Proposals resulting from the Hackitt Enquiry. 
 
He drew the Committee’s attention to the following points: 
 

 The government’s proposals had been published following the Hackitt Enquiry 
and the post Grenfell response was as follows: 
 

 A review had been commissioned. 
 An established safety programme had been implemented. 
 Amended building regulations had been published. 
 The social housing green paper had been published. 
 Housing Health and Safety system had been reviewed. 
 Any gaps and inconsistencies had been identified. 

 
He added that as part of the scope, the building regulations for multi-occupied 
buildings that were more than 18m high had been amended to ban the use of 
combustible materials in the facades of buildings over that height. He reassured the 
Joint Committee that there we no buildings of that nature within the North Devon and 
Mid Devon areas. There was however, the potential for the inclusion of prisons, 
hospitals and other public buildings in the future. The regulations currently excluded 
multi storey offices and hotels. 

Page 9

Agenda Item 2



 
Building Control Joint Committee - 18 July 2019 

 
 

 
8 

 

 
The Head of Place added that the Civic Centre tower block could become a potential 
issue if it were to be redeveloped into housing. The Building Control Manager 
advised that he had not had any recent updates in relation to the progress made with 
the negotiations for the Civic Centre tower block. In response to this, the Head of 
Place advised that he could provide the Building Control Manager with an update in 
relation to the latest position following the meeting. 
 
The Building Control Manager explained the Duty Holder roles and their place within 
the design and construction phase. He also explained the enforcement process. 
 
In response to a question regarding whether there had been any potential 
applications for the Proceeds of Crime Act (POCA), the Building Control Manager 
advised that he was not aware that any case of that nature that had been followed 
through. 
 
He advised that in terms of competence there were 12 working groups established 
together with a licensing regime that required re-qualification of officers every three 
years. He added that there were concerns that in an area which was already difficult 
to recruit to more people might leave the profession. In terms of the impact upon 
local authority Building Control, there had not been many cases nationally that had 
taken the route of the Magistrates Court; however, the government were keen to 
change that. There was a potential risk terms of the retention of existing employees 
and the impact upon future recruitment. He added that the risk could be mitigated via 
the job evaluation process to recognise individual qualifications. 
 
He explained that the Building Control team would not be able to undertake work for 
its own local authority due to a conflict of interest. He added that it was currently 
unclear as to how the Building Control bodies would be appointed. 
 
Following the update, the Joint Committee discussed the following: 
 

 The importance of regular updates to keep the Members informed of any 
developments or issues that arose. 

 The role of the Joint Committee within the communication channel. 

 The importance of bringing urgent issues to the attention of the Joint 
Committee at the earliest opportunity. 

 
In response to a question regarding the submission of the minutes of the Joint 
Committee to the Strategy and Resources Committee. The Solicitor and Data 
Protection Officer advised that a report could be submitted to the Building Control 
Manager to highlight any issues to the Strategy and Resources Committee.  
 
The Chairman added that both Councils would need to agree a formal route in 
regards to the arrangements for disseminating information from the Joint Committee. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
(a) that a standing item be added to each agenda of the Joint Committee 

Page 10

Agenda Item 2



 
Building Control Joint Committee - 18 July 2019 

 
 

 
9 

 

to provide Members with regular updates in terms of the 
management arrangements; and  
 

(b) that emails be circulated between meetings with any important 
information that should be brought to the attention of the Joint 
Committee members. 
 

 
The Chairman thanked the Building Control Manager for the update. 
 
 
 
 
 
Chairman 
The meeting ended at 1.09 pm 
 
 
 

Page 11

Agenda Item 2



This page is intentionally left blank



2019/20 Building Control Partnership Trading Account as at 31/06/2019 

NDC MDC NDC MDC Total NDC MDC Chargeable
Non 

Chargeable
Chargeable

Non 

Chargeable

56.2% 43.8% 75% 25% 75% 25%

£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £ £ £ £

Expenditure

Employees 93,620 38,738 89,110 36,991 126,101 70,927 55,173 53,195 17,732 41,380 13,793

Transport 6,363 2,973 4,391 3,822 8,213 4,619 3,593 3,464 1,155 2,695 898

Supplies and Services 7,038 2,718 5,864 1,116 6,980 3,926 3,054 2,945 982 2,291 764

Third Party Payments 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Central & Support Service charges 18,703 11,658 18,703 11,658 30,360 17,076 13,284 12,807 4,269 9,963 3,321

Total Expenditure 125,723 56,085 118,067 53,587 171,654 96,549 75,105 72,412 24,137 56,328 18,776

Income

Building Regulation Charges -89,050 -60,000 -118,692 -92,329 -211,021 -118,692 -92,329 -118,692 0 -92,329 0

Payments between authorities -17,480 14,710

Total Income -106,530 -45,290 -118,692 -92,329 -211,021 -118,692 -92,329 -118,692 0 -92,329 0

(Surplus)/Deficit for Year 19,193 10,795 -624 -38,744 -39,367 -22,143 -17,224 -46,280 24,137 -36,001 18,776

% income split 56% 44%

29,988 -39,367 -22,143 -17,224

Total Actual Variance To Budget Spend -69,355

Appropriation Profit/Loss

Cash require to pay over from MDC to NDC 21,519

Debtor to be raised by NDC to MDC -21,519 

0

1 2 3 4 5

2019/20 budget April to June 2019 (actual) April to June 2019 NDC 2019/20 MDC 2019/20

$pcddxbmg.xlsx 15/10/1915:56

P
age 13

A
genda Item

 6



T
his page is intentionally left blank



2019/20 Building Control Partnership Trading Account as at 30/09/2019 

NDC MDC NDC MDC Total NDC MDC Chargeable
Non 

Chargeable
Chargeable

Non 

Chargeable

55.5% 44.5% 75% 25% 75% 25%

£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £ £ £ £

Expenditure

Employees 187,240 77,475 176,954 73,806 250,760 139,062 111,698 104,297 34,766 83,773 27,924

Transport 12,725 5,945 10,392 7,548 17,940 9,949 7,991 7,462 2,487 5,994 1,998

Supplies and Services 14,075 5,435 8,726 4,574 13,300 7,376 5,924 5,532 1,844 4,443 1,481

Third Party Payments 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Central & Support Service charges 37,405 23,315 37,405 23,315 60,720 33,673 27,047 25,255 8,418 20,285 6,762

Total Expenditure 251,445 112,170 233,477 109,243 342,720 190,060 152,660 142,545 47,515 114,495 38,165

Income

Building Regulation Charges -178,100 -120,000 -203,947 -163,815 -367,762 -203,947 -163,815 -203,947 0 -163,815 0

Payments between authorities -34,960 29,420

Total Income -213,060 -90,580 -203,947 -163,815 -367,762 -203,947 -163,815 -203,947 0 -163,815 0

(Surplus)/Deficit for Year 38,385 21,590 29,531 -54,573 -25,042 -13,887 -11,155 -61,402 47,515 -49,320 38,165

% income split 55.46% 44.54%

59,975 -25,042 -13,887 -11,155

Total Actual Variance To Budget Spend -85,017

Appropriation Profit/Loss

Cash require to pay over from MDC to NDC 43,418

Debtor to be raised by NDC to MDC -43,418 

0

1 2 3 4 5

2019/20 budget (6 mths) April to Sept 2019 (actual) April to Sept 2019 NDC 2019/20 MDC 2019/20

$5l3wpnro.xlsx

P
age 15

A
genda Item

 7



T
his page is intentionally left blank



 

 

NMD BUILDING CONTROL 

REPORT TO: JOINT SERVICES COMMITTEE 

DATE: 31/10/2019 

TOPIC: KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS 

REPORT BY: MIKE TUCKER (BUILDING CONTROL MANAGER) 

 

1 INTRODUCTION 

1.1  The purpose of this report is to update members regarding the progress of the 
partnership and contains no recommendations. 

 

2 REPORT 

2.1 Key performance indicators 

KPI 
Year 2018/19 2020/21 

Target Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 

Building Regulation Full Plan 
applications determined in 2 months 

95% 99% 97% 96% 97% 99% 96% 

Building Regulation Applications 
examined within 3 weeks 

95% 95% 92% 87% 89% 84% 90% 

Average time to first response (Days) 10 11 13 12 12 12 10 

Market Share - Number of 
applications % 

75% 77% 78% 80% 79% 74% 78% 

Market Share - New Housing 
Completions % 

40% 50% 48% 47% 48% 32% 33% 

Financial Position Breakeven 18,830 61,928 60,419 89,614 TBA TBA 

Number of applications received N/A 339 334 312 368 346 348 

 

 

2.2 Number of applications received  

Page 17

Agenda Item 8



2.2.1   As requested in the previous meeting the number of applications received has 
been added to the above table. 

 

2.1 Plan check response times 

2.1.1   Plan check response times are now being checked on average within 10 days but 
this is masking a wide range of individual performance. One Surveyor allowed a 
couple of projects to go beyond 21 days causing the 3 week target to be missed. 
The Surveyor had been in contact with the applicant and communicated the issues 
but had not recorded this on the database in accordance with procedures. 

2.2 Fee Income  

 

2.2.1   Fee income has seen a marked drop off in September primarily due to a fall in 
commencements. Planning applications are currently in the order of 30% down 
which will also feed through to Building Regulation application numbers. Hence, it 
is anticipated that fee income will be significantly below expectation over the 
winter although there could potentially be a post Brexit bounce if market 
confidence is maintained. 

 

2.3   Market share  

2.3.1  Overall market share has returned in the second quarter to 78% which was the 
average achieved last year.  

2.3.2 Completions of new housing are very low with <50 reported in total for LA and AI for 
both August and September compared to 176 in July. In July NHBC reported an 
unusually high number of completions but since then market share has been evenly 
split between LA and AI’s resulting in an average of 33% 

Page 18

Agenda Item 8



 

 

NOTE TO: JOINT SERVICES COMMITTEE 

DATE: 18/07/2019 

TOPIC: BUILDING CONTROL BUSINESS UPDATE 

REPORT BY: MIKE TUCKER (BUILDING CONTROL MANAGER) 

 

1 INTRODUCTION 

1.1  The purpose of this note is to update members regarding the progress of the 
partnership and contains no recommendations. 

 

2 REPORT 

2.1      Staff 

2.1.1 A number of staff have enrolled for the LABC validation of fire safety expertise. A 
great deal of effort has been expended this period to prepare Surveyors for the 
examination which is scheduled for 19 November 2019. 

2.1.2 Our trainee has been enrolled on the BSc Public Service Building Control Degree at 
Wolverhampton University. 

2.2   Approved Inspector Insurance Issues 

2.2.1 Ultimately only three approved inspectors failed to renew their insurance and have 
ceased trading as a result 

 Aedis 

 Guy Shattock 

 Thames Building Control  

2.2.2 Of these companies only Aedis was active in this area. All applicants with projects 
that have not been closed have received letters from us explaining the situation and 
are either providing completion certificates where we were not previously notified or 
will need to make reversion applications. At the time of writing 2x reversion 
applications had been received.  

2.2.3 The sending of letters was delayed as we had hoped that this was going to be 
coordinated nationally. 

2.2.4 In one case we have agreed for a project to be transferred between approved 
inspectors. 

 

2.3 Revision to regulations  

2.3.1 The revised approved documents were published incorporating the 2019 
amendments but were almost immediately withdrawn due to errors. They have now 
been republished but are not available in hard copy. 

2.3.2 The consultation regarding the government’s proposals resulting from the Hackitt 
enquiry closed but nothing further has been announced. 

Page 19

Agenda Item 9



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

NMD BUILDING CONTROL 

REPORT TO: JOINT SERVICES COMMITTEE 

DATE: 31/10/2019 

TOPIC: SERVICE PLANNING 

REPORT BY: MIKE TUCKER (BUILDING CONTROL MANAGER) 

 

1 INTRODUCTION 

1.1  The purpose of this report is to gain the input of members into the short, medium and 

long term objectives of the partnership to inform the Service Plan for 2020/21.  

1.2 The report contains no recommendations 

 

2 REPORT 

2.1 Service Objectives 2019/20 

2.1.1 Short Term (specific to this financial year) 

 Normalise service and ensure KPI’s and Building Control Performance Standards are 
met 

 Develop Quality Management system ensuring integration with all aspects of work 

 Develop mentoring of Surveyors within the service to support development of 
surveyors particularly during and post diploma qualification 

2.1.2 Medium and Long Term  

 Work in partnership with an integrated service maximising efficient use of available 
resources 

 Provision of a commercially viable building control service that complies with the 
requirement for self-financing imposed by the Building (Local Authority Charges) 
Regulations  2010 

 Establish reputation for quality of service and customer focused delivery to maximise 
retention of market share 

 

 

 

Page 21

Agenda Item 10



2.2 Current Position 

2.2.1  The Building Control Management Team consider that the service is still seeking to 
fully realise the short term objectives identified above but is beginning to enter a 
transition phase targeting the Medium term objectives 

2.2.2  Feedback from customers neighbouring Authorities and competitors suggest that 
considerable progress has been made with regard to establishing the reputation of 
the partnership. However, our performance indicators show that there is still work 
to be done to ensure greater consistency in the customer experience. 

2.2.3  The Management team believe that the short/medium term focus of the partnership 
should be on the development of staff. We strongly believe that the customer 
experience is the strongest driver of market share and this is directly determined 
by their contact with our staff. 

2.2.4   Our current focus is to ensure that our Senior Surveyors gain Level 6 validation of 
their competency to deal with fire safety in all types of development. The aim is to 
achieve this via examination administered by LABC.  

2.2.5   We are currently providing an in-house series of workshops to support our 
Surveyors prepare for the exam. This will be a significant challenge as those who 
have spent their whole career in the Devon area have no experience of dealing 
with complex high rise buildings that are within the scope of the examination. 

2.2.6  Whilst Mid and North Devon currently have no developments that require this level 
of certified competency achieving this validation for our key personnel is 
considered a major benefit. Both in increasing the capability and confidence of our 
Surveyors and as a means of demonstrating our expertise to potential and existing 
customers. 

2.2.7  It is therefore our intention to drive sales through the customer contact with our 
staff and in particular embedding sales within our communication with customers 
in order to demonstrate how our service delivers benefit to them. 

 

Page 22

Agenda Item 10


	Agenda
	2 To approve as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 18th July 2019 (attached)
	6 Pooled budget and trading account for Quarter 1 as at 31st June 2019. Report by the Accountancy Services Manager of North Devon Council (attached).
	7 Pooled budget and trading account for Quarter 2 as at 30th September 2019. Report by Accountancy Services Manager (attached).
	8 Key Performance Indicators. Report by the Building Control Manager (attached).
	9 Building Control Business Update. Report by Building Control Manager (attached).
	10 Service Planning. Report by the Building Control Manager (attached).

